About Me

An Experienced Professional with more than four years of proven experience in teaching. Seeking an opportunity to contribute as a lecturer in Statistics in an institute that nurtures the professional growth while giving a platform to prove as an asset to the organization.

CONTACT

Address:

Defence Road, New Lalazar, Rawalpindi.

Phone:

0327-6933668

E-mail

mahamjamil1602@gmail.com

SKILLS

- □ SPSS
- ☐ R Studio
- Mathematica
- □ Office Suite

LANGUAGE

- English
- Urdu

MAHAM JAMIL

Lecturer Statistics

EXPERIENCE

Visiting Lecturer

Jan 2024 - Present NUML H-9, Islamabad

Lecturer in Statistics

Jan 2021- Feb 2023 Riphah International College, Chakri Road

Teacher

Nov 2021- Feb 2022 Army Public School Askari IV, Rawalpindi

EDUCATION

M.Phil Statistics Oct 2020 – Dec 2022 PMAS Arid Agricultural University, Rawalpindi

Masters

Oct 2016 – Aug 2018
PMAS Arid Agricultural University, Rawalpindi

ACHIVEMENTS

Awarded Certificate of presentation paper at the International Conference On Recent Trends in Statistics & Data Analytics Organizated by School of Natural Science, Nust, Islamabad.

Awarded Certificate of presentation paper at the International Conference On Recent Trends in Statistics & Data Analytics Organizated by School of Natural Science, Nust, Islamabad.

Awarded Certificate of recognition of valued participation in thesession on Project Management by National Productivity Organization under the Ministry of Industries & Production.

Awarded Certificate Faculty Development Programme Level- I (Year - 2024) and completed the Modules on Academic Planning, Academic Management Research & Project, University Ethics & Polices.

About Me

An Experienced Professional with more than four years of proven experience in teaching. Seeking an opportunity to contribute as a lecturer in Statistics in an institute that nurtures the professional growth while giving a platform to prove as an asset to the organization.

CONTACT

Address:

Defence Road, New Lalazar, Rawalpindi.

Phone:

0327-6933668

E-mail

mahamjamil1602@gmail.com

SKILLS

SPSS

D R Studio

MAHAM JAMIL

Lecturer Statistics

EXPERIENCE

Visiting Lecturer

Jan 2024 - Present NUML H-9, Islamabad

Lecturer in Statistics

Jan 2021- Feb 2023 Riphah International College, Chakri Road

Teacher

Nov 2021- Feb 2022 Army Public School Askari IV, Rawalpindi

EDUCATION

M.Phil Statistics
Oct 2020 – Dec 2022
PMAS Arid Agricultural University, Rawalpindi

Masters Oct 2016 – Aug 2018 PMAS Arid Agricultural University, Rawalpindi

ACHIVEMENTS

Awarded Certificate of presentation paper at the Conference On Recent Trends in Statistics & Date Organizated by School of Natural Science, Nust,

Awarded Certificate of presentation paper at th